From: Olympic Air Shuttle

To: Lyndele von Schill
Subject: {Disarmed} Reservation number: 1280943
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:22:23 AM

by our customer service agents.

Shuttle identification.)

Thank you for choosing Olympic/State Shuttle.

This email contains your reservation confirmation. Below is detail of your scheduled service.
Please review it carefully and call us immediately at 800-822-9797 or 800-385-4000 for assistance

(Olympic is a member of the State Shuttle family. All Vans and Buses are marked with State

**x*Reservation Details*****

Primary Passenger:
Total Passengers:
Date of Travel:
Flight Info:

Pickup Location:

Pickup Time:

Pickup Special Instructions:
Cross Street:

Dropoff location:

Dropoff Special Instructions:
Type of Vehicle:

Fare:

Payment Method:

1280943

Kelsey Lund

3

Tuesday, September 13, 2016

Airline: American, Flight#: 703, Terminal: A

Payton Hall @ Corner of lvy Lane @ Washington Road,
Princeton NJ,

12:00 PM
Polly StraussContact

Newark Airport
Private Sedan

$138.71 (Including driver gratuity of $17.10)

Credit card cCredit card payment will have been charged the day you

booked your reservation. Gratuity cannot be added to credit cards on day of

travel, cash only.

Important Information

Private Service: When arriving at the Airport, our driver will have a sign and will meet the
passenger on the baggage claim level near your baggage carousel. If you require assistance, call



mailto:reservations@olympic-limo.com
mailto:lvonschi@nrao.edu
http://www.olympic-limo.com/

800-822-9797.

Note: Keep a copy of this Email as reference on the day of travel.

Please note: State Shuttle drivers do not enter the terminals.

Shared Ride and Shuttle Service:

Upon Arriving at the Airport: 1. Claim your luggage, 2. After collecting your luggage, call 800-
822-9797. Use your confirmation # 1280943 when speaking to our agents, 3. You will be instructed

as to where to meet your shuttle.

Change & Cancellation policy: 3 hours notice prior to your pick-up time is required. If you do not
show up or give less than 3 hours notice, you will be charged full fare.

Flight Delays: If your flight is delayed, please call 800-822-9797 as soon as possible and a
reservationist will reschedule you on the next available shuttle after your flight lands.

Disclaimer: State Shuttle is not responsible for missed flights due to weather or traffic conditions.
State Shuttle is not responsible for lost or damaged luggage or items. State Shuttle drivers reserve
the right to refuse transportation to any passenger behaving in a disorderly manner.

Book your next reservation conveniently online at www.olympicairporter.com

Olympic Airporter - Phone: (800) 822-9797

Web: www.olympicairporter.com - Email: reservations@olympic-limo.com




